COUNTER-TERRORISM AND SPECIAL OPERATIONS BUREAU

IE.IQSIIQ.E FEBRUARY 6, 2025
TO: All Concerned Commanding Officers
FROM: Commanding Officer, Counter-Terrorism and Special Operations Bureau

SUBJECT: 2025 DEPARTMENT EMERGENCY PLAN, CONTINUITY OF OPERATIONS
PLAN, AND SEASONAL/PANDEMIC INFLUENZA ANNEX AVAILABLE
ON THE LOCAL AREA NETWORK

The 2025 Department Emergency Plan and Continuity of Operations Plan have been updated and
are now available on the Local Area Network Homepage under the Emergency Preparedness
Coordinator link. It is essential that all Commanding Officers ensure that Emergency
Preparedness Coordinators review the documents with Department personnel and that hard
copies of the plan are maintained with the Emergency Operations Guide and Standing Plans in
the following locations:

e Watch Commander
e Detective Commanding Officer
e Area/Division Commanding Officer

If there are any questions regarding this Notice, please contact Captain Mario Q. Mota,
Commanding Officer, Emergency Services Division, at (323) 342-4200.

e APPROVED:
I/‘-’ III
DAV% . KOWALSKL Deputy Chief T. SCOTT HARRELSON, Deputy Chief
Commanding Officer Chief of Staff

Counter-Terrorism and Special Operations Bureau Office of the Chief of Police

DISTRIBUTION “B”


39110
Typewriter
FEBRUARY 6, 2025


